

ANNEX I

List of participants

47th CIS Meeting, 22-23 October 2009
ILO Headquarters, Room XI, R2 South

COUNTRY	REPRESENTATIVE(S)
NC ALGERIA Names: Farida Iles, Rym Azizi (2)	Dr Farida ILES Institut national de la prévention des risques professionnels (INPRP) Route nationale n°. 41 – Mac Style Chéraga 16000 ALGER Tel.: (+213) 21 38 50 66 Fax (+213) 21 38 50 67 inprp.alger@gmail.com www.inprp-dz.com Ms Rym AZIZI Institut national de la prévention des risques professionnels (INPRP) Route nationale n°. 41 – Mac Style Chéraga 16000 ALGER Tel.: (+213) 21 38 50 66 Fax (+213) 21 38 50 67 inprp.alger@gmail.com www.inprp-dz.com rymologie@gmail.com
NC BELGIUM Name : Véronique De Broeck (1)	Ms Véronique DE BROECK Public Affairs Director Institut pour la prévention, la protection et le bien-être au travail (PREVENT) Centre National Centre National CIS Rue Gachard 88 Boîte 4 B-1050 BRUXELLES Tel: (+32 2) 643 4444 Fax: (+32 2) 643 4440 www.prevent.be veronique.debroeck@prevent.be veronique.debroeck@prevent.be

FINAL LIST

NC BRAZIL Name: Maria Ines Dos Santos (1)	Ms Maria Ines DOS SANTOS FUNDACENTRO Jorge Duprat Figueiredo Occupational Safety Medicine Foundation Library Division and Documentation Rua Capote Valente, 710 Caixa Postal 11.484 05409-002 SÃO PAULO (SP) Tel.: (+55 11) 3066 6000 Fax: (+55 11) 3066 6234 www.fundacentro.gov.br misantos@fundacentro.gov.br biblioteca@fundacentro.gov.br
NC BULGARIA Name: Boryana Barbukova (1)	Ms Boryana BARBUKOVA Ministry of Health National Centre of Public Health Protection CIS National Centre 15, Iv. Ev. Geshov blvd. 1431 SOFIA Tel.: (+359 2) 805 63 92 Tel: (+359 2) 581 2838 - 581 2838 Fax : (+359 2) 954 9390 cisbg@ncphp.government.bg b.barbukova@ncphp.government.bg
NC BURKINA FASO Name: Tanga Ernest Lourogo (1)	Mr Tanga Ernest LOUROGO Caisse nationale de sécurité sociale (CNSS) Centre National CIS 01 B.P. 562 01 OUAGADOUGOU Tel.: (+226) 50 30 60 78/79/80/81 Fax: (+226) 50 30 77 94 www.cnss.bf cnss@cnss.bf lourogotanga@yahoo.fr
NC CANADA Name: P.K. Abeytunga (1)	Mr P.K. ABEYTUNGA Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety (CCOHS) CIS National Centre 135 Hunter Street East HAMILTON Ontario L8N 1M5 Tel.: (+1 905) 572 2981 Fax: (+1 905) 572 2206 www.ccohs.ca custserv@ccohs.ca abey@ccohs.ca

FINAL LIST

NC CHILE Name: Manuel Parra (1)	Dr Manuel PARRA Instituto de Salud Pública (ISP) Departamento de Salud Ocupacional y Contaminación Ambiental Centro Nacional CIS Avda. Marathón 1000 Casilla No.48 SANTIAGO Tel.: (+56 2) 57 55 552 www.ispch.cl mparra@ispch.cl
NC COLOMBIA Name: Renán Alfonso Rojas Gutiérrez (1)	Mr Renán Alfonso ROJAS GUTIERREZ Consejo Colombiano de Seguridad Centro Nacional CIS Calle 29 No. 16 A-35 BOGOTA D.C. Tel.: (+57 1) 2323825/2323822 Fax: (+57 1) 2323822 www.laseguridad.ws cis@laseguridad.ws jpulidop@laseguridad.ws
NC FINLAND Name: Irja Laamanen (1)	Ms Irja LAAMANEN Senior Adviser Publication, Information and Web Services Team Työterveyslaitos Finnish Institute of Occupational Health Topeliuksenkatu 41 a A FIN-HELSINKI 00250 Tel.: (+358) 30 47 41 Mob. (+358) 40 545 3807 Fax: (+358) 30 47 42490 www.ttl.fi irja.laamanen@ttl.fi
NC FRANCE Name: Stéphane Vaxelaire (1)	Mr Stéphane VAXELAIRE Institut national de recherche et de sécurité (INRS) Département Documentation Centre National CIS 30, rue Olivier-Noyer F -75680 PARIS CEDEX 14 Tel.: (+33 1) 4044 3000 www.inrs.fr stephane.vaxelaire@inrs.fr

FINAL LIST

NC GABON Name: Marly Assengone Ndong (1)	Ms Marly ASSENGONE NDONG Inspection générale de l'hygiène et de la médecine du travail Ministère du Travail et de l'Emploi Secrétariat général Centre National CIS B. P. 2256 LIBREVILLE Tel.: (+241) 722 163 Mobile: (+ 241) 06 23 42 70 Fax: (+241) 722 163 marlyassengone@yahoo.fr
NC GEORGIA Name: Zaza Gordeziani, Alexander Grdzeldze, Alexander Bezhanishvili, Marine Tchatchia (4)	Mr Zaza GORDEZIANI Georgian National Information Centre on Occupational Safety and Health CIS National Centre 14 av. Tamar Mepis P.O. Box 0112 TBILISI Tel.: (+995 32) 35 53 08 Fax: (+995 32) 35 53 08 techinsp@gol.ge techinsp@mail.ru Mr Alexander GRDZELIDZE Georgian National Information Centre on Occupational Safety and Health CIS National Centre 14 av. Tamar Mepis P.O. Box 0112 TBILISI Tel.: (+995 32) 35 53 08 Fax: (+995 32) 35 53 08 techinsp@gol.ge techinsp@mail.ru Mr Alexander BEZHANISHVILI Georgian National Information Centre on Occupational Safety and Health CIS National Centre 14 av. Tamar Mepis P.O. Box 0112 TBILISI Tel.: (+995 32) 35 53 08 Fax: (+995 32) 35 53 08 techinsp@gol.ge techinsp@mail.ru

FINAL LIST

	Ms Marine TCHATCHIA Georgian National Information Centre on Occupational Safety and Health CIS National Centre 14 av. Tamar Mepis P.O. Box 0112 TBILISI Tel.: (+995 32) 35 53 08 Fax: (+995 32) 35 53 08 techinsp@gol.ge techinsp@mail.ru
NC HUNGARY Name: Katalin Balogh (1)	Ms Katalin BALOGH Hungarian Labour Inspectorate (OMMF) Department of International and Strategic Affairs CIS National Centre Pf. 639 H-1399 BUDAPEST Tel.: (+36 1) 346 9414 Fax: (+36 1) 346 9417 www.ommf.gov.hu/ titkarsag@ommf.gov.hu baloghk@ommf.gov.hu
NC ISRAEL Name: Mr Israel Shreibman (1)	Mr Israel SHREIBMAN Deputy Director Israel Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (IIOSH) 22, Mza'e Street P.O. Box 1122 61010 TEL AVIV Tel: (+972 3) 526 6448 Fax: (+972 3) 526 6456 Mob: (+972) 523 861238 israel@osh.org.il israel.osh@yahoo.com www.osh.org.il
NC ITALY Name: Dr Maria Castriotta (1)	Dr Maria CASTRIOTTA Istituto superiore per la Prevenzione e la Sicurezza del Lavoro (ISPESL) Dipartimento Processi Organizzativi Centro Nazionale CIS Via Alessandria 220/e I-00198 ROMA Tel.: (+39 06) 442 80290 Fax: (+39 06) 442 50972 www.ispesl.it maria.castriotta@ispesl.it

FINAL LIST

NC IVORY COAST Name: Kuyo-Abel Gbelia (1)	Dr Kuyo-Abel GBELIA Direction de la Santé et de la Sécurité au travail (DSST) Service de documentation de l'Administration du travail Boulevard Angoulvant, Cité Administrative Tour A, 10ème étage BP V 37 ABIDJAN Tel.: (+225) 20 21 36 61 Fax: (+225) 20 21 36 78 yebouekouame@yahoo.fr carina_nga@yahoo.fr kuyo5@yahoo.fr ehounoux@yahoo.ca
NC JAPAN Name: Shinichi Umezawa (1)	Mr Shinichi UMEZAWA Director, International Affairs Center Japan Industrial Safety and Health Association (JISHA) 5-35-1 Shiba, Minato-Ku TOKYO 108-0014 Tel. (+81 3) 3452 6596 Fax: (+81 3) 3454 4596 s-umezawa@jisha.or.jp kokusai@jisha.or.jp www.jisha.or.jp
NC KENYA Name: Pius W. Makhonge (1)	Mr Pius W. MAKHONGE Director Directorate of Occupational Health and Safety Services Ministry of Labour CIS National Centre Commercial Street P.O. Box 34120 - 00100 NAIROBI Tel.: (+254-20) 557 433 Fax: (+254-20) 559 663 www.dosh.go.ke doshdept@yahoo.com wamakhong@gmail.com

FINAL LIST

NC KOREA Name: Jaewang Lee (1)	Korea Occupational Safety and Health Agency (KOSHA) International Cooperation Department CIS National Centre 34-4 Gusan-dong, Bupyeong-gu INCHEON 403-711 Tel.: (+82 32) 5100 741 - (+82 32) 5100 746 Fax: (+82 32) 512 8482 www.kosha.net www.kosha.or.kr/english/english.htm cissys@kosha.net jinyoung@kosha.net → Mr Jaewang Lee is detached to Geneva by KOSHA for follow-up of the Declaration.
NC KUWAIT Name: Fathi Badawi (1)	Dr Fathi BADAWI Kuwait Oil Company Research & Technology Group and HSE - Marine operations CIS National Centre 9758 AHMADI 61008 Kuwait Tel.: (+965) 23 86 78 17 Fax: (+965) 23 98 62 75 www.kockw.com fbadawy@kockw.com fathi_badawi_2005@yahoo.com
NC FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA Name: Ljupco Kocovski (1)	Mr Ljupco KOCOWSKI Macedonian Occupational Safety and Health Association (MOSHA) 29 Noemvri, 50 P.O. Box 908 1000 SKOPJE Tel.: (+389) 2 2774 868 Fax: (+389) 2 2774 868 www.mzzpr.org.mk kontakt@mzzpr.org.mk
NC MAURITANIA Name: Moustapha Ghazoini (1)	Dr Moustapha GHAZOINI Office national de la médecine du travail (ONMT) CIS National Centre B.P. 1829 NOUAKCHOTT Tel.: (+222) 525 1308 Fax: (+222) 525 1330 mostaphagazwani@yahoo.fr

FINAL LIST

NC NETHERLANDS Name: Elly Goos (1)	Ms Elly GOOS Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment Directorate BV/DCA P.O. Box 90801 2509 LV THE HAGUE Tel. (+31 70) 333 4575 www.szw.nl cgoos@minszw.nl
NC POLAND Name: Barbara Szczepanowska (1)	Ms Barbara SZCZEPANOWSKA Responsible for CIS activities Central Institute for Labour Protection National Research Institute (CIOP-PIB) Centre for Scientific Information and Documentation CIS National Centre Ul. Czerniakowska 16 00-701 WARSZAWA Tel.: (+48 22) 623 3689 – 623 3683 Fax: (+48 22) 623 3693 – 623 3695 www.ciop.pl baszc@ciop.pl
NC PORTUGAL Names: Maria José Liberato Moura and Jorge Humberto Da Fonseca Freitas Dias (2)	Ms Maria José LIBERATO MOURA Autoridade para as Condições do Trabalho (ACT) Avenida Casal Ribeiro, n.º 18 - A 1000-092 LISBOA Tel.: (+351 21) 3308700 Fax: (+351 21) 3308710 www.act.gov.pt geral@act.gov.pt Mr Jorge Humberto DA FONSECA FREITAS DIAS Autoridade para as Condições do Trabalho (ACT) Avenida Casal Ribeiro, n.º 18 - A 1000-092 LISBOA Tel.: (+351 21) 3308700 Fax: (+351 21) 3308710 www.act.gov.pt geral@act.gov.pt

FINAL LIST

NC RUSSIAN FEDERATION Names: Nikolay Shakhramanyan, Nikolay Pashin (2)	Mr Nikolay SHAKHRAMANYAN All-Russian Scientific and Research Institute of Occupational Safety and Labour Economics CIS National Centre 4th Parkovaya ul., 29 105043 MOSCOW Tel.: (+7499) 164 95 84 Fax: (+7499) 164 93 20 vcot@mail.ru rosniz@mail.ru Mr Nikolay PASHIN All-Russian Scientific and Research Institute of Occupational Safety and Labour Economics CIS National Centre 4th Parkovaya ul., 29 105043 MOSCOW Tel.: (+7499) 367 13 09 Fax: (+7499) 164 93 20 vcot@mail.ru rosniz@mail.ru
NC SAUDI ARABIA Name: Faiz Al Thiga (1)	Eng. Faiz AL THIGA Althiga Foundation Occupational Health and Safety Saudi Arabia CIS National Centre P.O. Box 51866 Jeddah 21153 Mobile +9665 55622209 Tel: +9662 6602824 www.althiga.net faiz@althiga.net info@althiga.net
NC SINGAPORE Names: Dr Sweet Far Ho and Lucy Leong (2)	Dr Sweet Far HO Occupational Safety and Health Division Ministry of Manpower CIS National Centre 18 Havelock Road, #05-01 SINGAPORE 059764 Tel.: (+65) 68 76 5311 Fax: (+65) 68 76 53 03 www.mom.gov.sg ho_sweet_far@mom.gov.sg

FINAL LIST

	Dr Lucy LEONG Occupational Safety and Health Division Ministry of Manpower CIS National Centre 18 Havelock Road, #05-01 SINGAPORE 059764 Tel.: (+65) 68 76 53 05 Fax: (+65) 68 76 53 03 www.mom.gov.sg ho_sweet_far@mom.gov.sg
NC SPAIN Name: Helena Jiménez Goy (1)	Ms Helena JIMENEZ GOY Instituto de Salud Carlos III Biblioteca Nacional de Ciencias de la Salud Centro Nacional CIS Pabellón 8 Ciudad Universitaria 28040 MADRID Tel.: (+34 91) 455 0086 Fax: (+34 91) 455 0171 www.isciii.es hgoz@isciii.es
NC SYRIA Names: Akram Alreche, Kalf Al Abdalla (2)	Mr Kalf AL ABDALLA General Director Social Insurance Institution CIS National Centre Port Said Street P.O. Box 2684 DAMASCUS Tel.: (+963 11) 231 2431 Fax: (+963 11) 232 3115 i.s.i@mail.sy Dr Akram ALRECHE Director Occupational Safety and Health Department Social Insurance Institution CIS National Centre P.O. Box 5161 DAMASCUS Tel.: (+963 11) 231 2431 Fax: (+963 11) 232 3115 syrianosh@yahoo.com

FINAL LIST

NC TANZANIA (United Republic of) Names: Joshua Matiko and Hamisi Kitumbo (2)	Mr H. KITUMBO Chief Inspector of Factories Ministry of Labour Employment and Youth Development Occupational Safety and Health Authority (OSHA) P.O. Box 519 DAR ES SALAAM Tel.: (+255 22) 276 0548 Mob. (+225) 713 339 903 Fax: (+255 22) 276 0552 hamisikitumbo@yahoo.com Mr Joshua MATIKO Head Information Training and Research Unit Ministry of Labour Employment and Youth Development Occupational Safety and Health Authority (OSHA) P.O. Box 519 DAR ES SALAAM Tel.: (+255 22) 276 0548 Mob. (+225) 754 295 437 Fax: (+255 22) 276 0552 tarime@yahoo.com
NC TURKEY Names: Selen Sozen and Duygu Armut (2)	Ms Selen SOZEN Pharmacist Occupational Health and Safety Center (ISGUM) CIS National Centre Istanbul Yolu 14.km - No 464 Köyler 06370 ANKARA Tel.: (+90) 257 16 37 Fax: (+90) 257 16 05 cdemirci@csgb.gov.tr ssaglam@csgb.gov.tr Eng. Duygu ARMUT OSH Expert Assistant (environmental engineer) Occupational Health and Safety Center (ISGUM) CIS National Centre Istanbul Yolu 14.km - No 464 Köyler 06370 ANKARA Tel.: (+90) 257 16 37 Fax: (+90) 257 16 05 cdemirci@csgb.gov.tr darmut@csgb.gov.tr;

FINAL LIST

2. COLLABORATING CENTRES

CC AUSTRALIA Name: Janis Jansz (1)	Dr Janis JANSZ School of Communication and Contemporary Arts Edith Cowan University CIS Unit Bradford Street Mount Lawley PERTH 6050, Western Australia Tel.: (+61 8) 9266 3006 Fax: (+61 8) 9266 2958 www.curtin.edu.au j.mussett@ecu.edu.au j.jansz@curtin.edu.au
CC BOSNIA HERZEGOVINA (REPUBLIKA SRPSKA) Name: Goran Vranic (1)	Mr Goran VRANIC Republic Administration for Inspection Activities of Republika Srpska Planning, Information and IT Department Kralja Petra I Karadjodjevic 103 78000 BANJA LUKA Tel.: (+387) 51 228 483 Fax: (+387) 51 213 734 www.inspektorat.vladars.net cis@inspektorat.vladars.net
CC MOROCCO Name: Pr. Abdeljalil El Kholti, Dr Nouredine Chaouki (2)	Pr. Abdeljalil EL KHOLTI Faculté de Médecine et de Pharmacie Unité de Santé au Travail Service CIS Tarik Ibn Ziad B.P. 9154 CASABLANCA 20100 Tel.: (+212) 522 47 14 54 Mob.: (+212) 661 191 800 Fax.: (+212) 522 29 80 70 akholti@menara.ma akholti@fmpc.ac.ma

FINAL LIST

	Dr Nouredine CHAOUKI Faculté de Médecine et de Pharmacie Unité de Santé au Travail Service CIS Tarik Ibn Ziad B.P. 9154 CASABLANCA 20100 Tel.: (+212) 522 47 14 54 Mob.: (+212) 661 191 800 Fax.: (+212) 522 29 80 70 nouredine.chaouki@gmail.com
CC PAKISTAN Name: Saeed Ahmed Awan (1)	Mr Saeed AWAN Centre for the Improvement of Working Conditions and Environment Directorate of Labour Welfare Government of the Punjab CIS Unit Civic Centre Township LAHORE Tel.: (+92 42) 992 62 145 Fax: (+92 42) 992 62 146 www.ciwce.org.pk awosh@brain.net.pk saeed.awan3@gmail.com
CC UNITED KINGDOM (IOSH) Names: Jonathan Gorvin and Jill Joyce (2)	Mr Jonathan GORVIN Institution of Occupational Safety and Health (IOSH) Policy and Technical Directorate The Grange Highfield Drive OADBY, LE18 1NN Tel.: (+44 116) 2573100 www.iosh.co.uk jonathan.gorvin@iosh.co.uk techinfo@iosh.co.uk Ms Jill JOYCE Institution of Occupational Safety and Health (IOSH) Policy and Technical Directorate The Grange Highfield Drive OADBY, LE18 1NN Tel.: (+44 116) 2573100 www.iosh.co.uk enquiries@iosh.co.uk techinfo@iosh.co.uk

FINAL LIST

CC VIET NAM Names: Dr Le Van Trinh and Nguyen and Trinh Huong (2)	Prof. Dr. Le Van TRINH Director of CIS Collaborating Centre of Vietnam Trade Union National Institute of Labour Protection (NILP) 99 Tran Quoc Toan Street HANOI Tel.: (+84 4) 221 403 39 Mob. (+84) 913 22 08 46 Fax: (+84 4) 382 23 010 nilp@hn.vnn.vn Mrs. Nguyen Trinh HUONG Coordinator of OSH information network of Vietnam Trade Union National Institute of Labour Protection (NILP) 99 Tran Quoc Toan Street HANOI Tel.: (+84 4) 217 24 18 Mob. (+84) 913 00 72 84 Fax: (+84 4) 822 30 10 trinhhuong.nilp@gmail.com nilp@hn.vnn.vn trinhhuong.nilp@gmail.com
---	--

FINAL LIST

3. REGIONAL CENTRES

ARAB LABOUR ORGANIZATION RC SYRIA (ARAB REPUBLIC OF) Name: Siba Hatem (1)	Ms Siba HATEM Technical Officer Arab Institute for Occupational Health and Safety P.O. Box 5770 DAMASCUS Tel.: (+963 11) 312 26 16 Fax: (+963 11) 312 26 17 www.beta.iosh.org a.l.o.alsalameh@net.sy sibahatem@gmail.com
ARLAC RC ZIMBABWE Name: Mary Muchengeti (1)	Ms Mary MUCHENGETI Information Officer/Documentalist African Regional Labour Administration Centre (ARLAC) P.O. Box 6097 HARARE Tel.: (+263 4) 210 191-5 Fax: (+263 4) 210 197-8 www.arlac.org.zw arlac@arlac.co.zw mmuchengeti@arlac.co.zw marymuchengeti@yahoo.co.uk

4. OTHER RELATED CENTRE

EU-OSHA BILBAO SPAIN Name: Tim Tregenza (1)	Mr Tim TREGENZA Network Manager European Agency for Safety and Health at Work (EU-OSHA) Gran Via 33 E-48009 BILBAO SPAIN Tel.: (+ 34) 944-794-360 Fax: (+34) 944-794-383 http://osha.europa.eu tregenza@osha.europa.eu
---	--

FINAL LIST

5. OBSERVERS

Dr Ivan IVANOV

World Health Organization (WHO)
20, Avenue Appia
CH-1211 GENEVA 27
Switzerland

Ms Evelyn KORTUM

World Health Organization (WHO)
20, Avenue Appia
CH-1211 GENEVA 27
Switzerland

Ms Sheila PANTRY

Director
Sheila Pantry Associates Ltd.
85 The Meadows
Todwick
SHEFFIELD S26 1JG
United Kingdom
Tel: +44 (0) 1909 771024
Fax: +44 (0) 1909 772829
www.sheilapantry.com
sp@sheilapantry.com

6. FORMER ILO OFFICIALS

Ms Michèle NAHMIAS

michelenahmias@gmail.com

Mr Emmert CLEVENSTINE

emmert.clevenstine@orange.fr

7. INTERNATIONAL LABOUR OFFICE

ILO OFFICIALS

Mr Roy CHACKO

ACT/EMP

Mr Assane DIOP

Executive Director, Social Protection Sector

FINAL LIST

Dr Ahmed KHALEF
ACTRAV

Mr Peter POSCHEN
INTEGRATION

Ms Elizabeth TINOCO
SECTOR

International Programme on Safety and Health at Work and the Environment (SAFEWORK)

Dr Sameera M. AL-TUWAIJRI
Director of SafeWork

Ms Marion A PORTA

Ms Françoise ASPER-JIMAJA

Ms Manal AZZI

Mr Pavan BAICHOO

Mr Michel BUET

Dr Begoña CASANUEVA

Ms Marie-Josée CHARLIOT

Ms Chiara CIRELLI

Dr Igor FEDOTOV

Ms Ismahan FERHAT

Ms Lahouaria GOUAL

Dr Shengli NIU

Mr Gábor SÁNDI

Ms Géraldine SCOTT-SCRIVENS

Mr András SZÜCS

Ms Annick VIROT

Ms Sheila VYTHELINGUM

FINAL LIST

Dr Yuka UJITA

8. FIELD SPECIALISTS

Mr Franck MUCHIRI

OSH specialist, SRO Addis Ababa

Sub Regional Office

muchiri@ilo.org
